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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS

Question From: | County Councillor Pete Roberts
Subject: Responding to Freedom of Information requests
Question To: County Councillor Beverley Baynham
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Governance & Regulatory
Services
Question:

Could the Portfolio Holder confirm how many Freedom of Information requests
currently awaiting responses have been with the Council for more than 30, 60, 90
and 120 days and can they confirm that all the recipients will receive a response this
side of the elections in May?




